
      AGENDA  
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Regular Meeting Scheduled 2:00 p.m. August 11, 2020 

1960 Elgin Street, Oroville, CA 95966 
  

Page 1 of 3 
 

 Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the   
Board of Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda 

packet, are available on the District website. 
 

During this difficult time, due to the shelter in place orders, we invite you to join today's 
scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone to attend the meeting.  

 
Please call the District office at (530) 533-2000 for assistance in participating in the 

teleconference. 
 

Dial in:  1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 892 7567 8981 
Meeting Password:  856053 

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 

line stays muted until public comment is invited. When it comes time for public comment, we will 
leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our board. 

Because attendees cannot see each other's mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other. Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments. We're committed to keeping the public engaged 

throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

ACTION ITEMS 

1. SALUTE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
The meeting will open with a salute to the flag of the United States of America. 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
The Board of Directors will observe a moment of silence. 
 

3. ROLL CALL AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF VISITORS 
Individuals will be provided the opportunity to address the Board regarding 
matters not scheduled on the agenda.  No action will be taken by the Board on 
these matters; however, the Board may ask questions for clarification and refer to 
staff or other resources for information and request staff report at a subsequent 
meeting.  Comments on items scheduled on the agenda may be made as they are 
considered by the Board.  

  



Juiy 14, 2020    Page 2 of 3 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be 

enacted by one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent agenda items will be 
read by title only.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
members of the Board or person in the audience request specific items to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate 
discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent 
Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be 
considered immediately following action on the Consent Agenda. 

  
4.1 BOARD MEETING MINUTES– REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JULY 14, 2020. 

 
4.2 FINANCIAL REPORT-MONTH ENDING JULY 31, 2020 

 
4.3 PAYMENT OF WARRANTS–MONTH ENDING JULY 31, 2020 
 

5. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

6. RIVER RANCH UPDATE 
 General Manager McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb will give a status update on 
the River Ranch Project. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
7. CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957 

The Board shall convene in closed session to conduct General Manager, Scott 
McCutcheon’s performance evaluation. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

8. REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR EDUCATIONAL EXPENSE – BOARD POLICY #2120 
The Board will review and consider approving the General Manager’s request for 
reimbursement pursuant to Board Policy No. 2120 “Educational Expense.” 
 DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
9. CITY OF OROVILLE – LINCOLN AVENUE ANNEXATION 

The Board will review and comment on the documents from LAFCo 
regarding the annexation of approximately 14 acres into the District. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

  



Juiy 14, 2020    Page 3 of 3 
 

 
10. COVID 19 UPDATE 

General Manager McCutcheon will provide an update to Board on the District’s 
response to the COVID 19 pandemic.  
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

11. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCED STEP SALARY RANGE  
 The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to hire at an advanced 

step salary range. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
 

REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 
 
12. SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 
13. BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCO COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
14. BOARD MEMBERS, MANAGERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

• FIELD OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT 
• FACILITIES TOUR 

 
15. BOARD MEETING ADJOURNMENT 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – Salute To The Flag Of The United States 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Moment Of Silence 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 3 – Roll Call And Acknowledgment Of Visitors 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

 RE:  Item No. 4 – Consent Agenda 
 

 
Item No. 4.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the July 2020 regular board 
meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.2 Financial Report - Profit and Loss report through July 31, 2020 is 
ready for review, comment, and approval.   
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.3 Payment of Warrants - The pending July 31, 2020 Claims and 
Warrants are attached for review and Board approval for payment. 
  
Attachment Included 
 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
July 14, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Kuehner called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Hosley, Mastelotto and Sharman. Manager McCutcheon, Field Operations 
Supervisor Sanders, District Engineer Knibb, Accounts Payable Clerk Hamblin, Office Clerk 
Kahalekulu and Clerk of the Board Quigley represented the District. 
 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

President Kuehner led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

President Kuehner asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 
 

 
OATH OF OFFICE 

Notary Public Cynthia Quigley completed the Certificate of Appointment and 
administered the Oath of Office to Director Don C. Hosley 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 9, 2020 and 
the Special Board Meeting of July 2, 2020, the Financial Report and the Warrant List for 
month ending June 30, 2020.  After discussion, it was moved by Director Fairbanks and 
seconded by Director Mastelotto that the items on the consent agenda be approved as 
presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote,  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman.  
 
 

CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.9 
 
President Kuehner moved the meeting into closed session at 2:08 P.M.  
 
President Kuehner returned the meeting to open session at 3:02 P.M., stating that direction 
was given to legal counsel.  

 
 



  1663 

 

 
 

 
 
REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCE STEP SALARY RANGE 
 

Manager McCutcheon noted the District would soon be advertising for a new 
Operator.  He requested authorization to hire an Operator at a step range that is greater than 
the first step in order to fill the position with a qualified candidate. 

After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director 
Fairbanks to authorize the General Manager to hire an Operator at a step salary range 
necessary to obtain a qualified applicant. The motion passed with the following vote,  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman.  
 

 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 

Director Kuehner stated that elections were held and he was elected to a Voting 
Commissioner and Director Fairbanks was moved to a Stand-By Commissioner.   

 
 
BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCO COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 

No Discussion. 
 
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AND CASH FLOW ANALYSIS 
 
 No Discussion 
 
 
BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Field Operations Supervisor Sanders updated the Board on the status of the Hanging 
Tree Pump Station and the Field Operations Activity Report for June 2020.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:11 P. M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Cindy Quigley, 
Clerk of the Board 



 11:25 AM
 08/06/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 July 2020

 Page 1 of 2

Jul 20 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41100 · Sewer Service Charge 126,398.83 126,535.00 126,398.83 126,535.00 1,518,420.00

41150 · Pumping Charge 10,670.63 10,674.00 10,670.63 10,674.00 128,088.00

41200 · Kelly Ridge Pumping Chg (Taxes) 4,083.75 0.00 4,083.75 0.00 45,000.00

41250 · Permit/Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41300 · Connection Fee -496.57 0.00 -496.57 0.00 0.00

41350 · Other Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41400 · Sales 10.90 0.00 10.90 0.00 0.00

Total Income 140,667.54 137,209.00 140,667.54 137,209.00 1,691,508.00

Gross Profit 140,667.54 137,209.00 140,667.54 137,209.00 1,691,508.00

Expense

60000 · Office Salaries & Wages 28,089.28 27,534.00 28,089.28 27,534.00 272,834.00

61000 · Field Salaries & Wages 22,772.25 29,190.00 22,772.25 29,190.00 343,012.00

62000 · Office Emp Benefits 19,752.39 26,191.00 19,752.39 26,191.00 222,082.00

63000 · Field Emp Benefits 17,408.34 20,105.00 17,408.34 20,105.00 237,135.00

64000 · Professional Services 7,287.42 14,500.00 7,287.42 14,500.00 172,800.00

65000 · Utilities 11,695.21 7,874.00 11,695.21 7,874.00 94,488.00

66000 · Services & Supplies 871.80 18,300.00 871.80 18,300.00 106,195.00

67000 · Training/Membership/Fees 6,156.07 8,950.00 6,156.07 8,950.00 82,700.00

68000 · Operations and Maintenance 7,242.16 14,000.00 7,242.16 14,000.00 105,635.00

69000 · Fuel, Oil, Grease & Auto 4,020.39 4,500.00 4,020.39 4,500.00 55,500.00

Total Expense 125,295.31 171,144.00 125,295.31 171,144.00 1,692,381.00

Net Ordinary Income 15,372.23 -33,935.00 15,372.23 -33,935.00 -873.00

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

70100 · Capacity Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70110 · Annexation Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70150 · Sewer Service Late Fees -10.27 0.00 -10.27 0.00 0.00

70200 · Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,498.00

70250 · RD Surcharge 30,144.70 30,179.00 30,144.70 30,179.00 362,148.00

70300 · Other Income 365.84 0.00 365.84 0.00 0.00

70349 · Taxes (Parent Account for Taxes Received) 15,635.21 0.00 15,635.21 0.00 245,600.00

75000 · Special Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

75100 · Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 46,135.48 30,179.00 46,135.48 30,179.00 633,246.00

Other Expense



 11:25 AM
 08/06/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 July 2020

 Page 2 of 2

Jul 20 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

80100 · Capitalized Expenditure 22,261.25 7,090.00 22,261.25 7,090.00 88,893.00

80150 · District Projects CIP 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 557,780.00

80200 · Loan Principal 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

80250 · Loan Interest Expense 52,700.00 52,700.00 52,700.00 52,700.00 104,125.00

82000 · SC-OR Excess Flow Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85000 · Special Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 134,961.25 169,790.00 134,961.25 169,790.00 810,798.00

Net Other Income -88,825.77 -139,611.00 -88,825.77 -139,611.00 -177,552.00

Net Income -73,453.54 -173,546.00 -73,453.54 -173,546.00 -178,425.00

64400 · Depreciation 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 564,000.00

Change in Net Assets -120,453.54 -220,546.00 -120,453.54 -220,546.00 -742,425.00



Claims & Warrants

1

August 11, 2020 Five Star Bank
General Fund

Warrant No. Vendor Description Amount
021726 VOID VOID VOID
021727 Donald Bernard Deposit on Carport $308.76
021728 Better Deal Exchange Repairs & Maintenance $97.26
021729 Butte County Treasurer LAFCO Op Expense $2,300.40
021730 Comer's Print Shop Office Supplies $3,982.60
021731 Data Tree Office Expense $99.00
021732 Englund Chiropractic DMV Physicals $190.00
021733 Les Schwab Repairs & Maintenance $563.65
021734 MME Repairs & Maintenance $435.28
021735 Nelson's Footwear Boots- Tomlinson $300.00
021736 PG & E Utilities $5,036.81
021737 Recology Utilities $85.16
021738 Tractor Supply Pants - Broderson $113.63
021739 Umpqua Bank R & M, Office Expense, Operating Expense $9,034.77
021740 Broderson, Robert PPE 7/15/2020 $2,126.44 GROSS $1,428.43
021741 VOID VOID VOID
021742 VOID VOID VOID
021743 Tomlinson, Levi PPE 7/15/2020 $3,334.92 GROSS $2,380.71
021744 Hamblin, Kelly PPE 7/15/2020 $1,946.53 GROSS $1,274.87
021745 VOID VOID VOID
021746 Kahalekulu, Darin PPE 7/15/2020 $2,682.33 GROSS $1,779.40
021747 Cleanrite Buildrite Repairs & Maintenance $3,816.37
021748 Regas Group Repairs & Maintenance $550.00
021749 Alhambra Office Expense $89.67
021750 Better Deal Exchange Repairs & Maintenance $21.63
021751 Kystinz Safety Supplies $844.85
021752 VOID VOID VOID
021753 PayGov June Fees $672.53
021754 Sauer Engineering Engineering Serves - June $25,880.00
021755 Sharp's Locksmithing Repairs & Maintenance $71.93
021756 Answerline Office Expense $272.55
021757 AT&T Utilities $688.90
021758 Better Deal Exchange Repairs & Maintenance $41.73
021759 Blue Shield Insurance $10,997.18
021760 Minasian Meith Et Al June Services $1,568.00
021761 Miry's Cleaning Services 03/01 - 06/30 office expense $1,040.00
021762 MME Repairs & Maintenance $44.38
021763 O'Reilly Auto Parts Repairs & Maintenance $30.29
021764 Orenco Systems Repairs & Maintenance $993.14
021765 Riebes Auto Parts Repairs & Maintenance $155.00
021766 South Feather Water and Power Utilities $58.80
021767 Streamline Office Expense $200.00
021768 Levi Tomlinson Vision Benefit $227.25
021769 VOID VOID
021770 American Carport Inc Generator Cover $3,002.69
021771 Robert Broderson Vision Benefit $189.89

 Subtotal $80,867.51



Claims & Warrants

2

August 11, 2020

General Fund

Warrant No.
021772 Butte County Public Health CUPA fees $2,886.00

021773 California Water Service Utilities $80.63
021774 South Feather Water and Power Utilities $24.84

021775 VOID VOID
021776 USA North 811 Membership $969.67

021777 Xerox Off ice Expense $176.06
021778 All Metals Repairs & Maintenance $22.72

021779 Pace Supply Repairs & Maintenance $1,627.74
021780 Broderson, Robert PPE 7/31/2020 $2,317.48 GROSS $1,539.31

021781 Tomlinson, Levi PPE 7/31/2020 $3,134.12 GROSS $2,221.37
021782 Hamblin, Kelly PPE 7/31/2020 $1,946.53 GROSS $1,274.87

021783 Kahalekulu, Darin PPE 7/31/2020 $2,682.33 GROSS $1,779.40
021784 Fairbanks, Dee PPE 7/31/2020 $400.00 GROSS $365.40

021785 Sharman, Bill PPE 7/31/2020 $400.00 GROSS $365.40
021786 Aflac Insurance $467.20

021787 H S A Bank Insurance $833.32
021788 Patelco Insurance $1,249.98

DD1042 MC CUTCHEON, SCOTT PPE 7/15/2020 $4,093.38 Gross $2,432.31

DD1043 QUIGLEY, CINDY PPE 7/15/2020 $2,985.67 Gross $1,824.67
DD1044 RACKLEY, ANN PPE 7/15/2020 $450.77 Gross $383.70

DD1045 SANDERS, DAN PPE 7/15/2020 $3,735.33 Gross $2,125.09
DD1046 SMITH, DAN PPE 7/15/2020 $2,717.44 Gross $1,901.04

DD1047 MC CUTCHEON, SCOTT PPE 7/31/2020 $4,093.38 Gross $2,432.31
DD1048 QUIGLEY, CINDY PPE 7/31/2020 $2,985.67 Gross $1,824.68

DD1049 RACKLEY, ANN PPE 7/31/2020 $450.77 Gross $644.80
DD1050 SANDERS, DAN PPE 7/31/2020 $3,735.33 Gross $2,125.11

DD1051 SMITH, DAN PPE 7/31/2020 $3,149.76 Gross $2,183.24
DD1052 HOSLEY, DON PPE 7/31/2020 $400.00 Gross $357.40

DD1053 KUEHNER, LARRY PPE 7/31/2020 $400.00 Gross $365.40
DD1054 ANGIE MASTELOTTO PPE 7/31/2020 $400.00 Gross $365.40

Subtotal $115,716.57



Claims & Warrants

3

1001608094 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Classic $2,170.87
1001608096 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Pepra $1,928.40
1001621679 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Classic $2,170.88
1001621680 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Pepra $2,028.13
1001608093 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Unfunded Liability Classic $11,207.01
1001608097 CA Public Employers' Retirement System Unfunded Liability Pepra $75.04
1001608095 CalPERS 457 $1,994.26
1001621681 CalPERS 457 $2,019.06
1641635360 EDD State P/R Taxes $1,020.25
1303054624 EDD State P/R Taxes $1,116.15

270059950593654 US Treasury Federal P/R Taxes $5,601.22
270051615249000 US Treasury Federal P/R Taxes $6,087.76

Subtotal $153,135.60

GENERAL CHECKING ACCT FSB $153,135.60

 

PRESIDENT DIRECTOR

  
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

 
DIRECTOR

THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT HELD ON AUGUST 11, 2020
THE ABOVE CLAIMS AND WARRANTS WERE APPROVED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF

 

 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 5 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda   



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No.6 – River Ranch Project Update  
 
 
Manager McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb will give an update on the River Ranch 
Project. 
 
Recommended Action: None 
 
 

 
  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 7 - Closed Session - Government Code § 54957 
 
 
The District Board of Directors and General Manager, Scott McCutcheon, will 
convene to closed session to conduct the manager’s performance review. 
  
Recommended Action: No Action Requested   



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 8 - Request For Reimbursement for Educational Expenses 
 
Policy 2120 ‘Educational Expense’ allows for reimbursement up to $1000 per 
calendar year for qualified expense.  Manager McCutcheon is requesting 
reimbursement for courses taken as part of his pursuit for an MBA. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  Authorize reimbursement of expenses not to exceed $1000 
per Policy 2120 ‘Educational Expense’. 
 

  





         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 9 – City of Oroville-Lincoln Avenue Annexation 
 
Please see attached documents from LAFCo regarding the annexation of 
approximately 14 acres into the City of Oroville currently served by the District. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  None 

  



















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 10 – COVID19-Update 
 
Manager McCutcheon will update the board on the District’s continuing response to 
the pandemic. 
 
Recommended Action:  None 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 11 – Request to Authorize Hiring at Advanced Step Salary 
Range 

 
  
The District is currently advertising for a new Field Operations Technician.   
 
Board Policy No. 2150 requires that the General Manager request the Board of 
Director’s authorization to hire an employee at a step salary range that is something 
other than the first step of the salary range. 
 
In accordance with Policy No. 2150, the General Manager is requesting authorization 
to hire a Field Operations Technician at a step range that is greater than the first step 
in the applicable salary range, if and when it is necessary, in order to fill the position 
with a qualified applicant. 
 
 
Recommended Action:  Consider the General Manager’s request for authorization to 
hire a Field Operations Technician at a step salary range necessary to obtain a 
qualified applicant. 
 
 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 12 –   SC-OR Commissioner’s Report 
 
 
Included in your packet, if available, are the July 2020 Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Sewerage Commission – Oroville Region.  Directors Kuehner and 
Fairbanks will present the SC-OR report if any information is available for reporting. 
 
Attachment Included 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 13 – BCSDA Representatives’ and LAFCo Commissioners’ 
Report 

 
 
 
13.1 BCSDA 
 
No Report 
 
 
13.2 LAFCo 
 
The Butte LAFCo agenda for the August 6, 2020 regular meeting is attached for 
general information purposes. 
Also included in the attachments is a report for item 6.1 Executive Officer’s 
Report.  Item 6.1 covers general business of LAFCo.  
 
Attachment Included 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  August 11, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 14 – Board Members’, Manager and Staff Comments 
 
 
14.1 Field Operations Supervisor Report 
 
July 2020 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  
 
Attachment Included 
 
14.2 Facilities Tour 
 



FOS Report 8/11/2020 
 Page 1 of 2  
 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                             
AUGUST 2020 

 
 
Safety Meetings and Compliance    

•  Pro Active Safety Attitude Training 
•  Target Solutions Training 
•  CPR and AED Training 
•  DMV physical-One employee 

 
General meetings  

• Conference call with John Starr regarding developing Loma Vista lot  
• Conference call regarding River Ranch project  
• Employee evaluations 
• Meet with Cascade Electric to acquire generator permit 
• Meet customer on Tarn Circle regarding solar array 
  

I & I Related Work    
•  Replaced Broken VV tank lid 3031 Oro Bangor Hwy  
    

New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination  
•     Restored service to 3139 Oro Bangor after new lateral install and inspection 
•     Final new home at 40 Greenbrier Dr 
•     New Loafer Creek launch ramp facilities nearing completion  

  
Lines Cleaned 

•   7,176’ L.F. Cleaned with Jet Rodder 
 
 CCTV Work 

•   838.9’ L.F. Televised  
 

GIS Work 
• Garden Ranch Lane 
• Kelly Ridge Rd. 
• 387 Crane lateral 
• 4791 Oak Knoll 
• Manhole A85 
• Crest Ridge Dr.    

 
PSPS Related 

•  Cummings tech for Generator scheduled for 8-21-20 
•  Acquired permit for Generator-Exempt  

 
 



FOS Report 8/11/2020 
 Page 2 of 2  
 

General Maintenance     
•    Rebuilt 2 lateral launch cables and 1 tractor cable 
•    New front tires on service truck 
•    Replaced all ceiling tiles, patched holes and painted in the office 
•    Langley’s replaced intake manifold on F-150 
•    Help shredding company load waste 
•    Inventory 
•    Replaced fuel filter and starter on 4wd service truck 
•    Sold scrap iron 
•    Transport dually for front tire replacement 
    

Field Maintenance, Repairs and Misc. 
•   Replaced rusted through stand pipe on pump 1 at Heritage lift station 
•   Cleaned pump stations  
   

Callouts Primary- 2 (4 Last Month)  
• 2-Laterals Plugged-Non-District problem  
 

V.V. Callouts and Tanks That Needed Serviced- 6 (7 Last Month) 
• 5-Tanks cleaned, flushed and/or pumped 
• 1-Tank not pumping - Replaced Float Switch 

 
 

Gas Consumption: 194.0 (Last Mo. 251.4) 
Diesel Consumption: 368.7 (Last Mo. 349.7) 

LOAPUD Gas: 194.0 (Last Mo. 251.4) Diesel: 145.4 (Last Mo. 148.8) 
El Medio Fire Dept. Gas: 0.0 (Last Mo. 0.0) Diesel: 223.3 (Last Mo. 200.9) 

 
_____________________ 

Field Operations Supervisor 
Dan W. Sanders 


	August 11, 2020 AGENDA.pdf
	8. Request for Reimbursement for Educational Expense – Board Policy #2120

	Minutes July 14, 2020.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	July 14, 2020
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	8.11.2020 collapsed.pdf
	Sheet1

	WARRANTS 08.11.2020.pdf
	Original




